# Ms. Yogita Bakshi

#### **Assistant Professor**

Ms. Yogita Bakshi is an Assistant Professor in the Computer Science Department of Computer Applications. She has worked on many projects like food-delivering websites and student management systems using different technologies like HTML, CSS, C++, and JAVASCRIPT. Also, She worked on the research paper i.e. Current Pandemic Situation and Software Development. Also, she worked for many MNCs like Google, Tech Mahindra, Facebook etc. She has experience of 1 year as an Analyst in Ecler

# **Educational Background:**

MCA- Chandigarh University, Mohali (2021-2023).

BCA- Gandhi Memorial National College, Ambala Cantt (2018-2021).

### **Professional Experience:**

- Currently working as Assistant Professor in Gandhi Memorial National College, Ambala Cantt.
- Worked as Analyst at Eclerx (Aug, 2023- July, 2024).
- Worked as US IT Recruiter in Pyramid IT Consulting, Noida (Jan, 2023-July, 2023).

#### **Research and Publications:**

• Worked as a Research scholar and published paper- "Current Pandemic Situation and Software Development"

# Awards and Recognition:

• Received Certificate of Appreciation for completing the training as an Analyst in Eclerx.

#### **Contact Information:**

• Email: yogitabakshi84@gmail.com